
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Krehbiel, Brett"
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; "Mann, Ryan"; "Darrow, Melisa"; "Michelson, Jason C"; "Barnhill, Amy D."; "Cutshall,

Greg"; "Grant, Russell"
Subject: RE: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities – Scope of Work for VGWU 61
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:11:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Mr. Krehbiel:
 
The submitted site assessment for 1RP-3264 was reviewed and NMOCD will approve of the
proposed course of action contingent upon the responses to the following comments:

1. Provide soil bore logs for the 2013 sample event and tabulate soil bore data to assist in
assessment.

2. Provide EC survey results and relevant figures.
3. Confirm that the excavated areas in green are also the dimensions of the lined areas.
4. Are there delineation data for western portion of the release?

 
Thanks,
Olivia
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 12:31 PM
To: 'Krehbiel, Brett' <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Darrow, Melisa <Melisa.Darrow@arcadis.com>; Michelson, Jason C
<JMichelson@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Cutshall, Greg
<Greg.Cutshall@arcadis.com>; Grant, Russell <Russell.Grant@arcadis.com>
Subject: RE: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities – Scope of Work for VGWU 61
 
Mr. Krehbiel:
 
Thank you for clarifying this detail with Mr. Michelson. The C-141 for West Vacuum Unit #68 will be
removed from under 1RP-3264 and issued a current 1RP.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Krehbiel, Brett <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:55 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Darrow, Melisa <Melisa.Darrow@arcadis.com>; Michelson, Jason C
<JMichelson@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Cutshall, Greg
<Greg.Cutshall@arcadis.com>; Grant, Russell <Russell.Grant@arcadis.com>
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Subject: [EXT] RE: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities – Scope of Work for VGWU 61
 
Ms. Yu,
 
Pursuant to our discussion, VGWU 61 (1RP-3264) should only pertain to the October 16, 2012
release given the proximity to the other release.
 
Thank you!
 
Brett Krehbiel | Certified Project Manager | Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.
101 Creekside Ridge Court Suite 200, Roseville, CA | 95678 | USA
T. +1 916 786 5382 | M. +1 432 312 7687
 
 
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
 

 
Be green, leave it on the screen.
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Krehbiel, Brett <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Darrow, Melisa <Melisa.Darrow@arcadis.com>; Michelson, Jason C
<JMichelson@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Cutshall, Greg
<Greg.Cutshall@arcadis.com>; Grant, Russell <Russell.Grant@arcadis.com>
Subject: RE: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities – Scope of Work for VGWU 61
 
Mr. Krehbiel:
 
Please be advised that there was another initial C-141 uploaded under 1RP-3264, which refers to a
release in a different location and date. Please inform if the release discovered on March 13, 2012 is
proposed for inclusion under the current proposed work plan. If so, then the relevant background
information and documentation of initial corrective actions must be submitted for consideration.
Otherwise, NMOCD will issue a separate 1RP for the March 2012 release.
 
In the meanwhile, NMOCD will review the submitted report for 1RP-3264 as pertaining only to the
October 16, 2012 release. Please remember to include identified 1RP-3264 to all subsequent reports
to facilitate proper documentation.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Krehbiel, Brett <Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com> 
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Darrow, Melisa <Melisa.Darrow@arcadis.com>; Michelson, Jason C
<JMichelson@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Cutshall, Greg
<Greg.Cutshall@arcadis.com>; Grant, Russell <Russell.Grant@arcadis.com>
Subject: Planned 2018 Remediation Activities – Scope of Work for VGWU 61
 
Good afternoon Olivia,
 
Attached, please find an electronic copy of the planned 2018 Remediation Activities – Scope of Work for
Vacuum Glorieta West Unit 61, located in Lea County, New Mexico. Following concurrence, Arcadis will
commence field activities described in the respective document. Please let me know if you have any
questions or comments.
 
Thank you,
 
Brett Krehbiel | Certified Project Manager | Brett.Krehbiel@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.
101 Creekside Ridge Court Suite 200, Roseville, CA | 95678 | USA
T. +1 916 786 5382 | M. +1 432 312 7687
 
 
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
 

 
Be green, leave it on the screen.
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation
copyright, are reserved. This email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution,
copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot
guarantee that this email or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other
information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.
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